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Dorothy Menasco 

From: KIRBY.KIMBERLY [KIRBY.KIMBERLY@leg.state.fl.us] 

Sent: 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: RElLLY STEVE; Ralph Jaeger 

Subject: Notice of Service 

Attachments: 070293-SU NOS 11-9-07.doc 

Friday, November 09, 2007 5 0 0  PM 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Steven C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
1 1 1 West Madison Street, Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

rcilly.steve@leg.state. fl.us 
(850) 488-9330 

b. Docket No. 070293-SU 

In re: Application for increase in wastewater rates in Monroe County by KW Resort Utilities, Coy .  

c. There are a total o f 2  pages. 

d. The documents attachcd for electronic filing Notice of Setvice. 

Kimberly D. Kirby 
Assistant to Steve Rcilly, Associatc Public Counscl. 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 
Fax: (850) 488-4491 

1 1 /9/2007 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Application for increase in 

by KW Resort Utilities, Corp. 

) 

) 
wastewater rates in Monroe County ) DOCKET NO. 070293-SU 

1 Filed: November 9, 2007 

NOTICE OF SERVICE 

Pursuant to Section 350.061 1, Florida Statutes, the Citizens of the State of 

Florida, by and through Charlie Beck, Interim Public Counsel, serve this notice that they 

have served their Third Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 81-97) and their Third Request to 

Produce Documents (Nos. 77-93) to KW Resort Utilities, Inc. on the gth day of 

November. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

s/ Stephen C. Reillv 
Stephen C. Reilly 
Associate Public Counsel 

Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 

Attorneys for the Citizens 
of the State of Florida 



DOCKET NO. 070293-SU 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing Notice of Service of Citizens’ 

Third Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 8 1-97) and their Third Request to Produce Documents 

(Nos. 77-93) to KW Resort Utilities, Inc. has been fbmished by U. S. Mail and electronic 

mail to the following parties on this gth day of November. 

s/ Stephen C. Reilly 
Stephen C. Reilly 

Ralph Jaeger, Esquire 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

F. Marshall Deterding 
2548 Blairstone Pines Dr. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Phone: 850-877-6555 
FAX: 656-4029 
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